City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Jarin McGee, Chief Buyer

DATE: June 2, 2023

SUBJECT: Addendum #01 — P23-540 — Comprehensive Regulatory Compliance Assistance —
(3) Years

This addendum has been published to address the following:

1. What is Fishbeck not addressing (since they mention their role in the work specifically)?
Will the flow monitoring transfer?
A. Fishbeck is complying with the bid specifications. The flow monitoring can

transfer.

2. When will the cost-effective improvements study be complete? Is there a draft that can be
reviewed?
A. It was done in the asset management plan. Part of the SRF project plan.

3. What level of hydraulic modeling is expected over the next three years? (e.g. calibration,
running potential improvement scenarios, 1/1 source reduction, etc.)
A. Level acceptable to qualify for SRF funding

4. Is there a hydraulic modeling report we can see?
A. Yes see executive summary attached.

5. What software is the model in (InfoSWMM<, PCSWMM, XPSWMM, etc.)? Can the model
files be made available for the proposal?

6. A.XPSWMM - Files will take awhile to gather and will not be available for the
proposal.

7. Who is currently maintaining the flow meters?
A. City of Flint

7. Is there a current ACO?
A. No.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.
The Chief Buyer, Jarin McGee, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:
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Signature: Date:

Thank you.
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